Oak Hills Athletic Boosters Minutes Sept12, 2016 7:00 pm

<u>Present</u> – Sherry Gregor, Sue Willenborg, Peggy Bepler, Heather Abrams, Tony Hemmelgarn, Dan Acus, Val Acus, and the team parents

Meeting was called to order at 7:02pm

Presidents Report - Sherry Gregor

Have you seen the beautiful, white 2016 Camaro we're raffling off? Just \$25 a chance and it could be yours. Students who sell 4 tickets get a free entry for themselves.

Treasurer Report - Don McGinnis

Budget Report August 2016 expenses – \$86,018.04 August 2016 income – \$39,813.14 Net worth as of 8/31/2016 – \$117,585.47

Athletic Director Report - Tony Hemmelgarn

1st Vice President Report - Peggy Bepler

Memberships: 165 Families, 42 at \$25 level, 16 at \$100, 8 at \$175, 96 at \$295, 3 at \$1,000

2nd Vice President Report - Sue Willenborg

Concessions went well for the Elder football game, soccer is going well also.

3rd Vice President Report - Dan Acus

The drawing for the car is 12/12/16 if you don't want the car the payout amount is \$15,000.00

Middle School Reports

DMS

Delhi boys golf team got their first win over White Oak last week! 8th grade middle school football is currently undefeated at 3-0.

The Delhi volleyball teams are improving daily!

Middle school girls tennis team scored their first victory over Princeton!

The old high school scoreboards have been installed at Delhi. They are up and the protective netting has been installed. The electric still needs to be run on one side and bulbs replaced. Hoping this work will be completed prior to basketball season!

The gym floor has been scheduled for a cleaning a coat of wax over Thanksgiving break.

BMS

8th grade team is currently 2-4 with wins over Wilson and Colerain. 2 wins doubles our win total from last year! The girls are working hard and getting better every day!!

The 7th grade girls volleyball team is off to a great start for the 2016 season. The team stands at 4-2 overall with 7 matches remaining on their schedule before they head into the GMC tournament. The team compromises of several players new to the sport that were quickly brought up to speed so they could make strong contributions to the team. The team is facing some injuries currently but have stuck together to compete to their best abilities.

RRMS

RRMS 7TH GIRLS VOLLEYBALL

The 7th grade team has had an excellent start to the 2016 season. The team is currently 5-1 with victories over Wilson, Princeton, Colerain, Bridgetown, and Delhi. The only blemish on the record is a third set loss to Hopewell that went into extra points. The girls have a busy week this week with three matches. They travel to White Oak today, have Fairfield at home on Wednesday and travel to Mason on Thursday. The ten girls on the team are working hard and improving every day.

RRMS 8TH GIRLS VOLLEYBALL

The 8th-grade volleyball team is off to a very impressive start this year. The girls are currently undefeated with a record of 6-0. They also have not needed to go to three games against any team yet. The girls have a busy schedule this week with White Oak, Fairfield, and Mason. They are determined to continue their undefeated record and have their minds set on winning a GMC title. This year's GMC Championships will begin on Wednesday, October 5th. The 8th grade will play at Sycamore while the 7th grade will play at Garfield and Wilson.

RRMS BOYS GOLF

The golf team has been enjoying a great season with many players new to the game. Our team is young with seven seventh graders and only one eighth grader. It has been exciting to see the growth these athletes have made over the course of our season thus far. The team has come in second at our first two tri-matches of the season, won the third and has been defeated in two head to head matches. The team is looking forward to continuing to work hard and enjoy a home-heavy schedule to finish our season. The GMC championship will be here before we know it on September 28th at Glenview.

OHMS GIRLS TENNIS

The Oak Hills Middle School Tennis Team is out to a good start. We are a young team with very little tennis experience. We play in a very tough GMC tennis league, we are currently 1-3 with an impressive win over Princeton. The team has 8 hardworking young ladies from all 3 middle schools. We look to improve on our tennis skills throughout the season to get them ready for their future.

OHMS CROSS COUNTRY

The combined boys cross country team has run in 4 team races so far. Our runners have defeated 40 teams (including 4 GMC opponents) and lost to 1 (Eaton). Competition will intensify on Tuesday Sept. 13 when the boys race at Ross HS and face both Lakotas, Forest Hills Nagel, Lebanon and Loveland. Leading individuals have been RJ Linenkugel, Chad Smith, Zack Kroger, James Schmidt and Nathan Wall.

The girls combined cross country team has also run 4 races so far. Our runners have defeated 41 teams and lost to 1 (Mason). Our girls look forward to tougher competition at Ross where they will be challenged by some of the other top teams in Cincinnati. Top runners so far have been Megan John, Stephanie Miller, Emma Lucas, Chloe Amlin and Katelyn Evans.

Both teams also ran in the Harvest Home Parade 1 mile road race this past Thursday and were very successful. The race served as a fundraiser for Sophie's Angel charity. Additionally, our runners brought Oak Hills athletics to a new audience as we raced down the parade route in front of several thousand spectators and local TV cameras.

OHMS FOOTBALL

7th Grade Football

The seventh grade football team has been working very hard this year. In an attempt to get more participants and more coaches the team is practicing at Rapid Run in the evenings from 6 - 8 pm. The team has 31 on the roster and continues to work hard and improve each day. The schedule has not been kind to begin the year. The team has lost to Fairfield, Wilson, and Princeton. They look to regroup this Wednesday at Middletown.

8th Grade Football

The eighth grade football team has had an excellent start to the 2017 season. The team is currently 3-0 and has had back to back weeks of knocking off teams that went undefeated last year in 7th grade. The team opened the season with a 28-16 victory over Wilson and then defeated Princeton 14-8 and Fairfield 8-6. The student athletes are buying into the #ALLIN concept and playing as a team. The team looks to continue the success against Middletown on Wednesday. https://twitter.com/coachsowders

https://www.facebook.com/ohmsfootball/

Dates to put on the calendar:

Presentation of Cheerleading State Champion rings – Halftime 9/23 Football game Pink games: Football 9/23, Girls and Boys Soccer 9/24, Girls Volleyball 10/6 Senior night: Football 10/14, Girls Volleyball 10/11, Girls Soccer 10/15 Next meeting – Monday Oct. 10, 2016 @ 7pm @ district office Meeting adjourned 9.01 pm Submitted by Heather Abrams